CITY OF HENDERSON

PO Box 189 1044 N. Main Street Henderson, NE 68371 Phone: (402) 723-5782 Fax: (402) 723-5785

E-Mail: henderson@mainstaycomm.net

The regular meeting of the Mayor and City Council of the City of Henderson, Nebraska was held at 7:00 p.m. on June 11, 2019 at City Hall in Henderson, Nebraska. Notice of this meeting was posted at the City Hall and Post Office and published in the June 6, 2019 *Henderson News*.

Mayor Mike Yoder called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Mayor Yoder declared the meeting to be legal and properly advertised with all members having been informed of the nature of the meeting and having received related information. Mayor Yoder also referred to the open meetings law poster at the back of the council chambers.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Mike Yoder. Council members: Brian Hiebner, Matt Friesen, Stan Friesen and Corbin Tessman . Also present were residents from Friesen Avenue and North Shore Drive and city employees.

Minutes from the May 14, 2019 meeting were reviewed. Brian Hiebner made a motion to accept the minutes as presented. Matt Friesen seconded. Roll vote: Ayes - Brian Hiebner, Matt Friesen, Stan Friesen and Corbin Tessman. Motion carried.

Matt Friesen made a motion to pay the claims as presented except to hold the check to Huebert Land Leveling for the grading of the alley in the amount of \$5,179 until project is approved. Stan Friesen seconded. Roll vote: Ayes - Matt Friesen, Stan Friesen, and Brian Hiebner. Motion carried.

No building permits were issued for May.

Residents living on Friesen Avenue and North Shore Drive were present to discuss the parking of vehicles along Birch Street creating visibility and driving issues at the corner of Birch Street and N Main Street. Leland Thieszen, Brad Friesen and Phil Schmidt all mentioned their concern for the safety of children on bikes and walking on the sidewalks because of parked vehicles and also mentioned the difficulty to turn at the intersection. Discussion of no parking signs on the north side of the street like it is further east on Birch Street was had but was decided that would only create other parking problems. Stan Friesen was going to talk with the property owner to see if the vehicles could be moved to Main Street before taking any formal action with the matter. No formal action taken.

The clerk mentioned to the council about looking into a water tower maintenance program that would allow the city to budget money every year to help with the cost of painting when needed. The maintenance company will be at the July meeting to explain details further. No formal action taken.

Bids for a new mower were reviewed. Friesen Chevrolet's bid for a Grasshopper Model 725DT was \$14,220, Hiebner Body Shop's bid for a Grasshopper Model 725DT was \$14,069 and Hiebner's Body Shop bid for a Hustler Diesel Z was \$13,583.50. After reviewing the three bids and deciding which mower would work best for the city's mowing area, Stan Friesen made a motion to go with the Grasshopper Model 725DT bid from Hiebner Body Shop in the amount of \$14,069. Corbin Tessman seconded. Roll vote: Ayes - Stan Friesen, Corbin Tessman, Matt Friesen and Brian Hiebner. Motion carried.

Brian Hiebner made a motion to purchase a dump trailer from Klute's Truck Equipment in the amount of \$8,250. Matt Friesen seconded. Roll vote: Ayes - Brian Hiebner, Matt Friesen, Stan Friesen and Corbin Tessman. Motion carried.

Reports were given. No formal action taken.

Corbin Tessman made a motion to adjourn. Stan Friesen seconded. Roll vote: Aves -all. Motion carried.

Mike Yoder, Mayor Connie Brown, City Clerk